
ys. m 

SCOTT R. CORBETT 
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TELEPHONE (4071 646-5855 
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DONALD R. CORBETT11929-19921 

June 27, 2000 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Mr. Ray Kennedy 
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
rn-  alla ah ass re, FL 32390-0850 

Re: Orlando Digital Telephone Corporation 
Docket No. 000221-TX 

Dear Mr. Kennedy, 

For purposes of resolving the above refenced matter, I have 
been authorized by Orlando Digital Telephone Corporation ("ODT") to 
offer a monetary settlement of $3,500.00 as its penalty. ODT would 
also request that it be allowed 20 days in which to pay same if 
recommended by you and approved by the Commission. Furthermore, 
the situation which allowed the above developments to occur no 
longer exists, and ODT will assure the Commission that it will not 
happen again and that procedures have been set up so that such an 
incident will not reoccur. Thank you for your attention to this 
matter, and I look forward to ydur response. 

Very truly yours, 

Scott R. Corbett 


